
From: Chavez, Carl, EMNRD
To: Ayarbe, John
Cc: "Pieter Bergstein (pieter@bergsteinenterprises.com)"; "susan@bergsteinenterprises.com"; Myers, Jessica
Bcc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD
Subject: BW-8 Brine Supply Well No.1 / fCJC2117638475 SUBMITTAL of 2022 Annual Class III Well Report: API# 30-025-

26307
Date: Friday, May 26, 2023 9:24:00 AM

John, et al.,
 
Good morning!
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is wrapping up its review of the above subject
report and will be processing the submittal via E-Permitting Action ID# 220147 soon.
 
I wanted to share some observations based on the report with you below.
 
First, OCD appreciates the efforts being made at the facility by the Permittee.
 
OCD general comments for your consideration are:
 

1. Max. Surface Injection Pressure under the DP is 350 psig. OCD notices some exceedances to
the injection pressure during March, April, June, July, August and September with pressures
reaching 360 psig. There should be an automatic shut-off switch that prevents exceedances to
this pressure. Please look into this.

 
2. The SMP-5 survey elevation discrepancy of about 1.66 inches seems to occur only at SMP-5

and not the rest of the SMP Monuments. Please monitor for any concentric surface cracking
around the perimeter. Surface cracks were evident in the brine wells that collapsed in 2008.
Better to error on the side of caution. The safety ratio in the report indicates there is a safe
condition at the facility.

 
3. Figures 1 and 3 of the report display a “reverse flow” scenario which OCD does not allow

only when cleaning salt out of the well casing, tubing, etc. If the current flow regime is as
displayed in these figure, please change flow to injection of freshwater down the tubing with
brine production up the back-side or annulus between the well casing and tubing. If there is an
issue with this requirement, please contact OCD to discuss further.

 
4. MWs 9 and 10 display elevated levels of Chlorides at the hydrogeologically downgradient end

of the facility. OCD has inquired in its review of the quarterly report that the Permittee should
be looking into capturing the plume by perhaps adding a pump into MW-10, but this was just
a suggestion. It does not appear based on the existing system that the plume is being
completely captured.

 
5. A reminder that sundries, i.e., C-103s are required for all well entry work and well testing to

be approved in advance by the OCD.
 
Please contact me if you have questions or wish to communicate on the above.
 
Have a Happy Memorial Day Weekend! Thank you. 
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Carl J. Chavez ● UIC Group
Engineering Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
Horizon Building
8801 Horizon Blvd., Suite 260 | Albuquerque, NM 87113 
505.660.7923 | CarlJ.Chavez@emnrd.nm.gov
www.emnrd.nm.gov 

 
 
From: Ayarbe, John <jayarbe@geo-logic.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 9:34 AM
To: Chavez, Carl, EMNRD <Carlj.Chavez@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: 'Pieter Bergstein (pieter@bergsteinenterprises.com)' <pieter@bergsteinenterprises.com>;
'susan@bergsteinenterprises.com' <susan@bergsteinenterprises.com>; Myers, Jessica
<jmyers@geo-logic.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SUBMITTAL of 2022 Annual Class III Well Report
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Hi Carl,
 
Attached is an electronic copy of the 2022 Annual Class III Well Report for the Salty Dog brine
station.  I’m submitting the report to you on behalf of PAB Services, Inc.  The report was prepared in
accordance with the requirements of discharge permit BW-8.  Please let me know if you have
questions.
 
If you don’t mind, please let us know where you would like us to upload the report to through the E-
Permitting Portal.  I’m assuming we should associate it with one of the C forms.
 
Thanks!
 
John P. Ayarbe
Senior Hydrogeologist
 
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.
a Geo-Logic Company
6020  Academy Road NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109
Office: (505) 822-9400  │ Direct: (505) 353-9137
Mobile: (505) 280-4339

mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@emnrd.nm.gov
http://www.emnrd.nm.gov/


jayarbe@dbstephens.com or jayarbe@geo-logic.com
 
www.dbstephens.com │ www.geo-logic.com
 
The contents of this e-mail message, including any attachments, are for the sole use of the intended recipient named above. 
This email may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, be advised that any dissemination, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited.  If you
receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the original e-
mail and any attached documentation.  Thank you.
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1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720
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811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
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